



CHAPTER 2

ZONING DISTRICTS AND USES

	Page
2.00.00 GENERALLY	2-2
2.01.00 ESTABLISHMENT AND PURPOSE OF ZONING DISTRICTS	2-2
2.01.01 Lowndes County Zoning Map	2-2
2.01.02 Rural Zoning Districts	2-2
2.01.03 Residential Zoning Districts	2-2
2.01.04 Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts	2-3
2.01.05 Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts	2-3
2.01.06 Moody Activity Zoning District	2-4
2.01.07 Planned Development Districts	2-4
2.01.08 Intensive Services District	2-4
2.02.00 ESTABLISHMENT AND PURPOSE OF OVERLAY DISTRICTS	2-4
2.02.01 Generally	2-4
2.02.02 Corridor Road (COR) Overlay District	2-4
2.02.03 Valdosta Regional Airport (VLD) Overlay District	2-5
2.02.04 Twin Lakes Area (TLA) Overlay District	2-5
2.03.00 LAND USES PERMITTED IN EACH ZONING DISTRICT	2-5
2.03.01 Generally	2-5
2.03.02 How to Read the Table of Uses	2-5
2.03.03 Table of Land Uses	2-7
2.03.04 Table of Accessory Uses	2-24
List of Tables	
Table 2.03.03 Table of Permitted Uses .	2-7
Table 2.03.04 Table of Accessory Uses .	2-24

2.00.00 GENERALLY

The use of **buildings, structures**, and land ~~in accordance with the Greater Lowndes Comprehensive plan~~ shall comply with the use requirements for **zoning districts** set forth in Chapter 2. **Buildings, structures**, or land shall be **occupied** or used only in conformity with all of the regulations set forth herein for the **district** in which it is located.

2.01.00 ESTABLISHMENT AND PURPOSE OF ZONING DISTRICTS

2.01.01 Lowndes County Zoning Map

- A. **Zoning districts** for Lowndes County are hereby established as shown on the "Lowndes County Zoning Map."
- B. The Lowndes County Zoning Map shall be identified by the signature of the chair of the **Board of Commissioners**, attested by the County Clerk, and shall include the date of adoption.
- C. The Lowndes County Zoning Map may be amended according to the procedures set forth in Chapter 10 of the ULDC.

2.01.02 Rural Zoning districts

The following rural **zoning districts** are established:

- A. E-A, Estate Agricultural **district** (5 acre). This **district** is intended to provide for agricultural activities, including those related to crops, livestock, and timber, protected from the effects of suburban **residential development**. Single-family homes, and specified **accessory structures** and uses are permissible.
- B. R-A, **residential** Agricultural **district** (2.5 acre). This **district** is intended to preserve the mixed agricultural and **residential** character of land while providing a transition between rural and agricultural land and suburban and urban land.
- C. CON, Conservation **district**. This **district** is intended to provide for the long-term protection and preservation of environmentally sensitive natural resource systems. **Development** within the Conservation **district** is limited to **buildings** that are supportive of and **accessory** to the conservation land **uses**.

2.01.03 Residential Zoning districts

The following **residential zoning districts** are established:

- A. R-1, Low **density residential** (1 acre). This **district** is intended to provide for single-family **residential dwellings** on individual lots at a low **density of development**, consistent with the **Use** of private wells and septic tanks.
- B. R-21, Medium **density residential** (21,780 square feet). This **district** is intended to provide for single-family **residential dwellings** on individual **Lots** at a moderate **density of development**, consistent with the **Use** of either community water systems or community sewerage disposal systems or both. The **use** of on-site septic systems may be permissible.
- C. R-10, Suburban **density residential** (10,000 square feet). This **district** is intended to provide locations for **single-family dwellings** on small

individual **lots**, based on the availability of both community water and community sewerage systems to serve the **development**.

2.01.04 Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts

The following commercial, office, and institutional **zoning districts** are established:

- A. OI, Office Institutional. This **district** is intended to allow **development** of business and professional activities, medical and dental facilities, and the **development** and maintenance of publicly owned lands and **structures**, parks and recreation areas, public schools, and **buildings** Used principally for government functions. Limited retail **uses** normally associated with office or institutional **uses**, **accessory structures**, and essential public services are also permissible.
- B. C-C, Crossroads Commercial. This **district** is intended to provide locations for limited retail and service **uses** to satisfy the common and frequent needs of residents of nearby **residential** and agricultural areas. It is further the intent of this **district** to encourage such **uses** to be a part of a crossroads commercial convenience center.
- C. C-G, General Commercial. This **district** is intended to provide locations for a wide variety of retail and service **uses** to satisfy the common and frequent needs of residents in large sections of the County and of the traveling public. It is the intent of this **district** to encourage businesses to be part of planned commercial centers, neighborhood **shopping centers**, or community **shopping centers**.
- D. C-H, Highway Commercial. This **district** is intended to provide areas for commercial activities which provide products and services that generally require locations with the highest level of access to major collector roads, arterial highways, and regional transportation systems.

2.01.05 Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts

The following industrial **zoning districts** are established:

- A. M-1, Light Manufacturing. This **district** provides for light industrial **uses** which do not create excessive noise, odor, smoke, or dust and do not produce, store, or handle hazardous wastes. Permissible **uses** include activities involved in warehousing, assembly, storage, and commercial services.
- B. M-2, Heavy Manufacturing. This **district** provides for the manufacturing, assembling, storage, distribution, and sales activities that are generally high intensity. For those industries which may have negative impacts or nuisance factors associated with their **use**, supplemental standards shall apply within the **district**.
- C. M-3, High Intensity Industrial. This **district** provides for industrial **uses** that are involved in high intensity manufacturing and processing of materials which create excessive noise, odor, smoke, or dust. Special considerations for high intensity industrial **uses** include screening of

activities, noise mitigation, and protection from encroachment from incompatible **development**.

- D. ~~I-S, Intensive Services. This **district** is intended to provide sites for public and private facilities for wastewater treatment, land application of effluent, **landfills**, energy generation, resource recovery, and similar **uses** which may require environmental **permits**.~~

2.01.06 Moody Activity Zoning District (MAZ)

The Moody Activity **Zoning District** (MAZ) is intended to provide for **uses** and unique design requirements for lands adjacent to and within **Runway protection zones**, airspace zones, and noise zones for Moody Air Force Base. Site design and other standards are necessary to protect Moody's combat ready and navigable airspace and may include, but not be limited to, **height** limitations, smoke limitations, lighting limitations, and other standards necessary to ensure protection of the airspace. Three **districts** are described for the Moody Activity **zoning district**: MAZ I, MAZ II, and MAZ III. MAZ I dominantly includes all of the Moody Air Force Base property, the Clear Zones, and Accident Potential Zone I. MAZ II dominantly includes Accident Potential Zones II and areas between the outer boundaries of MAZ I and the inner boundaries of MAZ III. MAZ III dominantly includes areas between the outer boundary of MAZ II and the outer boundary of the MAZ.

2.01.07 Planned Development Districts

PD, **Planned Development** and PD-R, Rural **Planned Development**. These **districts** are intended for the **development** of a combination of **residential**, office, and limited commercial **uses**. These **districts** are established to encourage creative and resourceful **Projects** that include compatible, interrelated **Uses** and related public facilities unified by a **development** plan and tailored to either an urban or rural setting.

2.01.08 ~~Intensive Services district~~

~~IS, Intensive Services. This **district** is intended to provide sites for public and private facilities for wastewater treatment, land application of effluent, **landfills**, energy generation, resource recovery, and similar **uses** which may require environmental **permits**.~~

2.02.00 ESTABLISHMENT AND PURPOSE OF OVERLAY DISTRICTS

2.02.01 Generally

The purpose of **Overlay districts** is to provide a means of modifying the site design requirements that are otherwise applicable to the underlying **zoning district(s)**. Such design requirements are set forth in Chapter 4. When the site design standards for a base **zoning district**, standards for an **Overlay district**, or supplemental standards are in conflict, the stricter standard applies.

2.02.02 Corridor Road Overlay district (COR)

- A. The purpose of the Corridor Road **Overlay district** (COR) is to provide for the unique design requirements to ensure the safe flow of traffic and provide for compatible **development** along important major arterial roadways. The COR **district** includes specific design standards for **signs**, access, parking, landscaping, inter-parcel connectivity, and other corridor design standards.
- B. The following COR **Overlay districts** are hereby established:
1. Inner Perimeter Road.
 2. Bemiss Road, North.
 3. Old Clyattville Road, South.
 4. Old US 41, North.
 5. US 84, West.

2.02.03 Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD)

The Valdosta Regional Airport (VLD) **Overlay District** is established to provide for limitations on land uses and obstructions that have a potential negative impact on the airport and its operations. As set forth in the master plan for the airport, the following land uses should be limited in close proximity to the airport and **Runway** approach zones in order to ensure compatibility: medical, religious, school, and **residential** establishments. Further, within the **Runway** approach zones, the **height** of **structures** should be limited consistent with the Part 77 Plan for the airport.

2.02.04 Twin Lakes Area (TLA) Overlay District

The Twin Lakes Area **Overlay District** (TLA) is intended to promote appropriate **residential development** of those lands abutting or adjacent to Long Pond, Twin Lakes, or Dykes Pond. The TLA **district** includes use and design standards to prevent **development** detrimental to surrounding property and the usefulness of the water bodies.

2.03.00 LAND USES PERMITTED IN EACH ZONING DISTRICT

2.03.01 Generally

Table 2.03.03 describes those uses that are permissible in each base **zoning district**. ~~Buildings, structures, or land shall be occupied or used only in conformity with all of the regulations set forth herein for the district in which they are located. The zoning districts for Lowndes County are shown on the "Greater Lowndes County Zoning Map."~~

2.03.02 How to Read the Table of Uses

- A. Within the following table the letter "P" indicates that the land use is permissible, subject to compliance with the standards of the **zoning district**.
- B. The letter "S" indicates that the land use is permissible, subject to compliance with the standards of the **zoning district**, and the supplemental standards specified for the use. Supplemental standards for a specific use are contained in Chapter 4 and Chapter 5.

- C. A blank cell indicates the land use is prohibited.
- D. Any land use that is not identified in Table 2.03.03 is prohibited unless it is found to be ~~substantially~~ similar by the **County Manager**.
 - 1. A requested use shall be considered ~~substantially~~ similar when the characteristics of the requested use are equivalent in type, intensity, degree, or impact when compared to a use named in Table 2.03.03. Such characteristics include, but are not limited to:
 - a. Typical hours of operation;
 - b. use of outdoor storage;
 - c. Trip generation rates;
 - d. Generation of noise, light pollution, odor, smoke, electromagnetic interference, or vibration; and
 - e. Customary functions of the use.
 - ~~2. The administrative interpretation shall be subject to **appeal**, as set forth in Chapter 10.~~

2.03.03 Table of Land Uses

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>				
Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S ¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Land Uses:																			
Residential																			
Dwellings																			
Single family* (See Also Section 4.01.03)	P	P		P	P	P										S	P S	P S	
<u>Residential Condominiums</u> (Table 4.01.01(F) Density Equivalent)	P	P		P	P	P										S	S	S	

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

Formatted Table

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>				
Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S ¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Two-family* (See Also Section 4.01.03)					P	P											S	S ¹
Multi-family* (See Also Section 4.01.03)																		S
Manufactured homes* (See Also Section 4.01.03)	P	P		P	P	P										S*	S	S ¹

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>					Formatted Table	
<div>Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S+ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited</div>	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) <div>Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R</div>	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
<div>Manufactured home Communities* (See Also Section 4.03.26)</div>																		S	
Social Services																			
<div>Family personal care homes (4-6 residents) * (See Also Section 4.03.16)</div>	S	S		S	S	S	S	S	S	S								S+	

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

Formatted Table																			
	Rural Zoning Districts			Residential Zoning Districts			Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts			Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts			Mixed Use Zoning Districts						
Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S [±] – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Group personal care homes (7-15 residents)* (See Also Section 4.03.16)	S	S		S			<u>S</u>	S	<u>S</u>	<u>S</u>							<u>S</u> [±]	<u>S</u>	<u>S</u>
Hospital, Nursing Homes, and Congregate Personal Care Homes* (See Also Section 4.03.13)							S	<u>S</u>	<u>P</u> [±]	P	P							<u>S</u>	<u>S</u>

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>				
Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S ¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Transitional Care Facility* (See Also Section 4.03.27)										S	S	S							S
Correctional Facility* (See Also Section 4.03.28)											S	S	S						
Agricultural Uses																			
Agricultural and Farm Operations (See Also Section 4.03.02)	P	S								P	P	P	P	P	S	S	S	S	S

Formatted Table

Formatted: Font color: Black

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>					Formatted Table	
<div>Zoning Districts:</div> <div>P – Permissible</div> <div>S[±] – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards</div> <div>Blank – Prohibited</div>	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)	
Agricultural Processing, Sales (wholesale and retail), and Outdoor Storage*. (See Also Section 4.03.02)	P	S						S		S	P	P	P			S*	S		S	<div>Formatted: Font color: Black</div> <div>Formatted: Font color: Red</div>
Commercial Greenhouse and Plant Nurseries (See Also Section 4.03.03)	P	S						S	S	S	P	P	P			S	P	S	S	<div>Formatted: Font color: Sea Green</div> <div>Deleted: S</div> <div>Deleted: S</div>

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>					Formatted Table	
<div>Zoning Districts:</div> <div>P – Permissible S¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited</div>	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R	Non-Residential P-D or PD-	
Stables and Livestock (See Also Section 4.03.02)	P	S									P	P	P		S	S	S	S	S	Formatted: Font color: Black
Kennel without Outdoor Run (See Also Section 4.03.01)	S	S					S	S	S	S	S	S	S			S	S	S	S	Formatted: Font color: Black
Kennel with Outdoor Run (See Also Section 4.03.01)	S	S							S	S	S	S	S			S	S		S	

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>				
Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S ¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Non-residential Uses																			
<u>Adult Entertainment</u> (See Also <u>Adult Entertainment Ordinance</u>)										S									
Alcohol Package Store								P	P	P						S	P	S	S
Animal Hospital, Veterinary Clinic, or Animal Shelter (See Also Section 4.03.01)	S							S	P	P	P	P	P			S	S	S	S

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>				
Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S ¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R	Non-Residential P-D or PD- R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Automobile, Truck, and Other Motor Vehicle Repair (See Also Section 4.03.11)								<u>S</u>		S	P	P	<u>P</u>	<u>P</u>		S	S		<u>S</u>
Bait and Tackle			P					P	<u>P</u>	P	<u>P</u>	<u>P</u>	<u>P</u>			S	P	<u>S</u>	S
Bed and Breakfast Lodging* (See Also Section 4.03.17)	<u>S</u>	S		S			S	S	S	<u>S</u>							S	<u>S</u>	<u>S</u>
Building Materials and Supply (See Also Section 4.03.05)									S	S	S	P	<u>P</u>		<u>S</u>	S	P	<u>S</u>	<u>S</u>

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>					Formatted Table	
<div>Zoning Districts:</div> <div>P – Permissible</div> <div>S¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards</div> <div>Blank – Prohibited</div>	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	(See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)	<div>Non-Residential P-D or PD-R</div> <div>(See Also Section 4.06.00)</div>	
Bulk Storage Yards	▼											P	P	<u>P</u>	<u>S</u>	S	P	S	Deleted: S	
Business Services such as Copying, Mailing, or Printing	▼						P	P	P	P	P	<u>P</u>	<u>P</u>			S	P	S	Deleted: P	
Cemeteries (See Also Section 4.03.06)	<u>S</u>	S		S			S	S	S	S	S	S				S	S	<u>S</u>	<u>S</u>	Formatted: Font color: Black
Club, Lodge, Meeting or Event Facility*	▼								P	P	<u>P</u>	<u>P</u>					S	<u>S</u>	<u>S</u>	Deleted: P
Non-Residential Condominiums (Density Equivalent)	<u>P</u>	<u>P</u>	<u>P</u>				<u>P</u>	<u>P</u>	<u>P</u>	<u>P</u>	<u>P</u>	<u>P</u>	<u>P</u>	<u>P</u>	<u>S</u>	<u>S</u>	<u>S</u>	<u>P</u>	<u>P</u>	Formatted: Underline, Font color: Sea Green

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>				
Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S ¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Day Care																			
Day Care Center (19+ children)* (See Also Section 4.03.08)								S P	P	P						S*	S	S	S
Day Care Home (7-18 children) * (See Also Section 4.03.08)	S	S		S	S		S	P	P	P						S*	S	S	S
Day Care Family (6 or less children) * (See Also Section 4.03.08)	P	P		P	P	P	P	S P	S P	S P						S* P	P S	S	

Formatted Table

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Font color: Red

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>				
Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S ¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R	Non-Residential P-D or PD-
Detail Shop / Car Wash							P	P	P	P	P	P	P			P	P	S	S
Essential Public Services, such as Transmission Lines and Lift Stations	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	S	S	P	S	S
Farmers Market and Outdoor Sales* (See Also Section 4.03.09)	P	S						S	S	S	S	P					S	S	S
Financial Institutions, Banks and Credit Unions*							P	P	P	P	P	P	P			S*	S	S	S

Formatted Table

Formatted: Font color: Black

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>				
Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S ¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Freight and Moving Establishments with total cumulative building sqft. under 30,000 sqft.										P*	P	P	P			S	S	S	S
Freight and Moving Establishments with total cumulative building sqft. over 30,000 sqft.											P	P	P			S	S	S	S
Funeral Home*								P	P	P	P						P	S	S

Formatted Table

Formatted: Font color: Black

Deleted: P

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>				
Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S ¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) PD or Residential/Mixed Use PD or	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Gasoline Station, with or without a Convenience Store*								P	P	P	P	P	P			S	P S	S	S
Golf Course (with or without driving range) (See Also Section 4.03.10)			S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S						S	P S	S	S
Government and Civic Buildings , including Library, Museum, and Cultural Facilities*			P				P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P			S	S	S

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>				
Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S ¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Grocery Store*								P	P	P	P	P				S ¹ *	P ¹ S	S	S
Home Sales Lot, Manufactured or Site Built Display										P	P	P				S	P ¹ S		S
Hotels and Motels*									P	P	P					S [#] *	S	S	S
Ice Vending Machine (See Also Section 4.03.25)								S	S	S	S	S	S		S	S	P ¹ S	S	S
Junk and Salvage Yards (See Also Section 4.03.12)												S	S	S		S	S		

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

Formatted Table

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>				
Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S ¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Landfill, Sanitary or Inert* (See Also Section 4.03.18 or 4.03.19)													S	S			S		
Laundry, Dry Cleaning Plant											P	P	P				P S		
Laundry, Self-Service*								P	P	P	P	P	P			S	P S	S	S
Lounge, Bar, and Nightclub*									P	P							S		S
Manufacturing																			

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>					Formatted Table	
<div>Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S⁺ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited</div>	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) <div>Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R</div>	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Light Industry with <div>total cumulative building sqft. under 30,000 sqft.</div>										P ⁺	P	P	P		S	S	P ⁺ S		S
Light Industry with <div>total cumulative building sqft. over 30,000 sqft.</div>											P	P	P		S	S	P ⁺ S		S
Heavy Industry												P	P				P		Deleted: S

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

Formatted Table

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>				
Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S ¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Industrial uses with Nuisance Features such as Odor, Noise, Vibration, or Hazardous Materials* (See Also Section 4.03.20)												S	S	S			u		
Medical and Dental Clinics, Laboratories*							P	P	P	P	P	P	P				S	S ¹	S ¹

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>					Formatted Table	
<p>Zoning Districts:</p> <p>P – Permissible S¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited</p>	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)	
<p>Mini-Storage or Self-Storage Facility (See Also Section 4.03.21)</p>							S	S	S	S	S	S	S			S	S	S	Deleted: P	
<p>Parking lots and Parking Garages</p>								P	P	P	P	P	P	P		S	P	S	S	
<p>Personal Services Barber, Beauty, Shoe Repair, Dry Cleaning Pick-Up*</p>							P	P	P	P	P	P	P			S	P	S	Deleted: S	

Formatted Table

Deleted: P

Deleted: S

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>					Formatted Table	
<div>Zoning Districts:</div> <div>P – Permissible</div> <div>S[±] – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards</div> <div>Blank – Prohibited</div>	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	(See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R	<div>Non-Residential P-D or PD-R</div>	
Professional Offices*							P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P		S [±]	S	S	S	Deleted: S
Radio, TV and Telecommunication Towers* (See Also Section 5.05.00)	S		S				S	S	S	S	S	S	S	S				S	S	
Recreation																				
Amusement Parks and Drive-In Theaters* (See Also Section 4.03.22)										S	S							S	S	
Nature Facilities, Picnic Areas, Parks, and Trails*	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	S	P	S	S	Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted Table

Deleted: S

Formatted: Font color: Black

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>					Formatted Table	
<div>Zoning Districts:</div> <div>P – Permissible</div> <div>S¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards</div> <div>Blank – Prohibited</div>	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Indoor Recreation such as Billiard Parlors, Bowling Alleys, Game Rooms, and Skating Rinks*									P	P	P						S	S ¹	S ¹
Outdoor Recreation such as Miniature Golf, Stables, Marinas, Sports Fields, and Fishing/Hunting Preserves* (See Also Section 4.03.23)	S	S	S					S		P	S						S	S ¹	S ¹

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Strikethrough

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>					Formatted Table
Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S ¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R	Non-Residential P-D or PD- R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Recreational vehicle Park and Campground* (See Also Section 4.03.14)	S		S					<u>S</u>		S							S		S
Religious uses and Facilities* (See Also Section 4.03.15)	S	S		S	S	S	S	S	S	S	<u>S</u>						S	S	S
Research and Experimental Laboratories										<u>P</u>	<u>P</u>	P	<u>P</u>	<u>P</u>		<u>S*</u>	S		<u>S</u>
Restaurant*								P	P	P	P	P				<u>P#S*</u>	<u>P</u> <u>S</u>	<u>S</u>	<u>S</u>
Retail Stores*								P	P	P	P	<u>P</u>				<u>P#S*</u>	<u>P</u> <u>S</u>	<u>S</u>	<u>S</u>
<u>Schools</u>																			

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>					Formatted Table	
<div>Zoning Districts:</div> <div>P – Permissible</div> <div>S⁺ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards</div> <div>Blank – Prohibited</div>	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	<div><div>Non-Residential P-D or PD-R</div><div>(See Also Section 4.06.00)</div><div>Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R</div><div>(See Also Section 4.06.00)</div></div>	
Business, Commercial Schools*								P	P	P	P	P						S	S
Private K-12 Schools* (See Also Section 4.03.24)	S	S		S	S	S	P	P	P	P								S	S
Private Colleges* and Universities (See Also Section 4.03.07)	S	S		P	P	S	P	P	P	P	P							S	S
Trade, Industrial Schools*								P		P	P	P	P	P			S		S

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>				
Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S ¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Small Equipment or Appliance Repair Shops									P	P	P					P	P	P	P
Specialty and Gift Shops such as Art, Antique, Jewelry, Books, or Stationers*								P	P	P	P	P	P		P	P	P	P	P
Studios, such as Music, Dancing, Art, or Photography Schools*							P	P	P	P	P	P					S	S	S

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>						Formatted Table
<div>Zoning Districts:</div> <div>P – Permissible S⁺ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited</div>	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Terminals for Freight by Rail or Truck with total cumulative building sqft. under 30,000 sqft.										P	P	P	P			S*	S		S
Terminals for Freight by Rail or Truck with total cumulative building sqft. over 30,000 sqft.												P	P						
Theaters, Movie or Performing Arts (Indoor Only)*									P	P	P						S	S	S

Formatted: Font color: Black

Deleted: ~~P~~

Deleted: ~~S~~

Formatted Table

Formatted: Font color: Black

Deleted: PDeleted: S

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>					Formatted Table	
<div>Zoning Districts:</div> <div>P – Permissible S[±] – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited</div>	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Trades and Repair Services such as Electrical, Heating and Air, Mechanical, Painting, Glass and Plumbing								P	P	P	P	P	P		S	P S	P S	S	S
<u>Truck Stops*</u>								P	P	P	P	P	P			S	S	P	S
Vehicle Sales, (automobile, truck, motorcycle, boat and Recreational vehicles) (See Also Section 4.03.04)								S	S	S	P	P	P			S	P S	S	S

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>				<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>				
Zoning Districts: P – Permissible S ¹ – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential/Mixed Use PD or PD-R	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Warehouse, Not Including Mini-Storage with total cumulative building sqft. under 30,000 sqft.										P*	P	P	P	P	S	S	P S	S	S
Warehouse, Not Including Mini-Storage with total cumulative building sqft. over 30,000 sqft.											P	P	P	P		S	P S		S

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

	<u>Rural Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Residential Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Commercial, Office, and Institutional Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Industrial and Intensive Zoning Districts</u>			<u>Mixed Use Zoning Districts</u>						
<div>Zoning Districts:</div> <div>P – Permissible S[±] – Permissible Subject to Supplemental Standards Blank – Prohibited</div>	E-A	R-A	CON	R-1	R-21	R-10	OI	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	M-3 (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	I-S (See Also Section 10.02.05(C))	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
<u>Wholesale Establishments with total cumulative building sqft. under 30,000 sqft.</u>										P [±]	P	P	P		S	P	P	P	S
<u>Wholesale Establishments with total cumulative building sqft. over 30,000 sqft.</u>											P	P	P		S	P	P	P	S

* Except for any land area within APZ II or a VLD Runway protection zone.

#When located within a Corridor Overlay as set forth in Section 4.02.01.

^{*}When the building does not exceed 30,000 sqft.

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

2.03.04

<u>Non-Residential P-D or PD-R</u> (See Also Section <u>Residential & Mixed Use PD or PD-R</u>)	✓		✓
MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	✓	✓	✓ P
MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	✓	✓	
MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	✓	✓	
I-S (See Also Section 4.02.04)	✓	✓	✓
M-3 (See Also Section 4.02.04)	✓	✓	✓
M-2 (See Also Section 4.02.04)	✓	✓	✓ P
M-1	✓	✓	P ✓
C-H	✓	✓	✓
C-G	✓	✓	✓
C-G	✓	✓	✓
Q1	✓	✓	✓
R-10	✓		
R-21	✓		P ✓
R-1	✓		P ✓
CON	✓	✓	P ✓
R-A	✓	✓	P ✓
E-A	✓	✓	P ✓
Zoning Districts: P—Permissible as an accessory Use	Home Occupation (See Also Section 5.01.00)	Agricultural Home Occupation (See Also Section 5.01.00)	Accessory Dwelling—Freestanding (See Also Section 5.02.01 and 5.02.02)

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

<div>Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)</div> <div>Residential & Mixed Use PD or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>I-S (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>M-3 (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>M-2 (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>M-1</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>C-H</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>C-G</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>C-C</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>O1</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>R-10</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>R-21</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>R-1</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>GON</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>R-A</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>E-A</div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
<div>Zoning Districts: P—Permissible as an accessory Use</div>	<div>Accessory dwelling—within Principal structure (See Also Section 5.02.01 and 5.02.02)</div>	<div>Fences and Walls (See Also Section 5.02.01 and 5.02.03)</div>

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

<div>Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00) Residential & Mixed Use PD or PD-R</div>		CU	CU
<div>MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	P		P CU
<div>MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	CU		CU
<div>MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	CU		CU
<div>I-S (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	P		P CU
<div>M-3 (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	P		P CU
<div>M-2 (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	P		P CU
M-1	P		P CU
C-H	P		CU
C-G	C		CU
C-C	CU		CU
O1	CU		
R-10			
R-21			
R-1			
CON	CU		
R-A	CU		C
E-A	P		P CU
<div>Outside storage of Machinery and Equipment, Vehicles to be Repaired, Construction Materials, Materials held for Distribution (See Also Section 5.02.01 and 5.02.04)</div>			
<div>Outdoor Storage of Machinery & Equip. for Agricultural Support (See Also Sect. 5.02.01 &</div>			
<div>Zoning Districts: P—Permissible as an accessory Use</div>			

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

<div>Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section Residential & Mixed Use PD or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)</div>		no	no
<div>MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>		no	no
<div>MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>		no	no
<div>MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>			no
<div>I-S (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>		no	no
<div>M-3 (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>		no	no
<div>M-2 (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>		no	no
M-1		no	no
C-H		no	no
C-G		no	no
C-C		no	no
QI		no	no
R-10		no	
R-21		no	
R-1		no	
CON		no	no
R-A		no	no
E-A		no	no
<div>Zoning Districts: P-Permissible as an accessory Use</div>	5.02.04)	<div>Storage Sheds, Greenhouses, Equipment Sheds (See Also Section 5.02.01)</div>	<div>Dumpsters (See Also Section 5.02.01 and 5.02.05)</div>

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

Zoning Districts: P Permissible as an accessory Use	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section Residential & Mixed Use PD or PD-R) (See Also Section 4.06.00)	P	P
MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)		P	P
MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)			P
MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)			
I-S (See Also Section 4.02.04)		P	
M-3 (See Also Section 4.02.04)		P	
M-2 (See Also Section 4.02.04)		P	
M-1		P	
C-H		P	P
C-G		P	P
C-G		P	P
O-I			
R-10			
R-21			
R-1			
GON			
R-A			
E-A			

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

Zoning Districts: P—Permissible as an accessory Use	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section PD or PD-R Residential & Mixed Use) (See Also Section 4.06.00)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	I-S (See Also Section 4.02.04)	M-3 (See Also Section 4.02.04)	M-2 (See Also Section 4.02.04)	M-1	C-H	C-G	C-G	Q1	R-10	R-21	R-1	GON	R-A	E-A
Animal Foster Home (See Also Section 5.02.08)																		
Flagpoles, Benches, Newspaper Vending Boxes, Mail and Express Mail Boxes (See Also Section 5.02.01)																		

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

Zoning Districts: P—Permissible as an accessory Use	E-A	R-A	GON	R-1	R-21	R-10	O1	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 4.02.04)	M-3 (See Also Section 4.02.04)	I-S (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	Residential & Mixed Use PD or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Customary Residential Accessory Structures, such as (but not limited to) Clotheslines, Recreational Equipment and Structures, Flagpoles, Statuary, Decorative Flags, Birdbaths, Planters (See Also Section 5.02.01)	P	P	P	P	P	P											P	P	P

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

<div>Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)</div>	01	01	01
<div>MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	01		01
<div>MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	01		01
<div>MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	01		
<div>I-S (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	01		01
<div>M-3 (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	01		01
<div>M-2 (See Also Section 4.02.04)</div>	01	01	01
<div>M-1</div>	01	01	01
<div>C-H</div>	01	01	01
<div>C-G</div>	01	01	01
<div>C-C</div>	01	01	01
<div>Q1</div>	01	01	01
<div>R-10</div>	01		
<div>R-21</div>	01		
<div>R-1</div>	01		
<div>CON</div>	01		
<div>R-A</div>	01		
<div>E-A</div>	01	01	
<div>Zoning Districts: P-Permissible as an accessory Use</div>	Temporary Structures and Uses During Construction (See Also Section 5.03.01)	Special Events and Seasonal Sales (See Also Section 5.03.02)	Mobile Food Services (See Also Section 5.03.03)

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).

Zoning Districts: P Permissible as an accessory Use	E-A	R-A	GON	R-1	R-21	R-10	O1	C-C	C-G	C-H	M-1	M-2 (See Also Section 4.02.04)	M-3 (See Also Section 4.02.04)	I-S (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-I (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-II (See Also Section 4.02.04)	MAZ-III (See Also Section 4.02.04)	Residential & Mixed Use PD or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)	Non-Residential P-D or PD-R (See Also Section 4.06.00)
Roadside Vendors (Transient Merchants)(See Also Section 5.03.04)							∅	∅	∅	∅	∅	∅	∅			∅	∅	∅	∅
Model Homes and Sales Offices (See Also Section 5.03.05)	∅	∅		∅	∅	∅										∅	∅	∅	∅

*An asterisk indicates that the use is prohibited within an MAZ Accident Potential Zone (APZ) II (See Section 4.02.04) or a Valdosta Regional Airport Overlay District (VLD) Runway Protection Zone (See Also Section 4.02.03).